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David N. Boyer, M.D.
David N. Boyer, M.D., P.C.
7520 E. 2nd Street, Suite 1-2
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Re:  Mallin v. Progressive Northwestern Insurance
U.S.D.C,, District of Arizona, Case No. CV06-0593-PHX-HRH

Dear Dr. Boyer:
This will acknowledge receipt of your fax letter dated May 30 with regard to our

Subpoena Duces Tecum for your medical records for Robert H. Mallin. I will address
both issues you have asked about below.

1. With respect to the request to allow you to write a summary report of your
treatment with Mr. Mallin as opposed to production of records, that will not be
acceptable.

2. With respect to your request for an extension to produce documents in

response to the Subpoena Duces Tecum to allow for your return from vacation, that is
acceptable. We will extend that production deadline from June 6, 2007 to June 13, 2007.

Very truly yours,
Dictated but not read
Steven Plitt

For the Firm
SP/ss
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